
From:                                 Krejckant, Max
Sent:                                  Fri, 2 Aug 2024 13:29:26 +0000
To:                                      Marketers Brokerage
Cc:                                      Health-Distro;Perks, Chip;George, Rita
Subject:                             YourFMO Feeds America as of 7/31- Chip Perks & Rita George



Welcome to this Friday’s Edition of 
YourFMO Feeds America!

 
Welcome back! In the past fortnight, we have had a total of 14,262 apps submitted. Starting today and 
moving forward, we’ll no longer be including PDP enrollments. Even with the removal, we’re still 
having a huge quarter and have just hit 2.5 million people fed for 2024! Stay safe, stay happy and 
stay tuned for more!
 

 
This year we are making a weekly donation to Feeding America for the prior week’s SunFire enrollments in the 

name of a person at AmeriLife, or carrier partner that touches our MA world.
 

In Honor of:
 Chip Perks; VP of Sales, Career 
 Rita George; Mailroom Supervisor 

 

 
 

Q3 2024



Week Apps 
Started

Apps 
Submitted

Completion 
%

Hours @ 
App per 
Minute

People 
Fed for 

the week:

People 
Fed per 

Minute 24 
Hours:

First 
Name

Last 
Name Dept.

7/1-7/10 9,346 9,087 97% 151.45 90,870 63.10 Kristine Cameron AML

7/11-7/17 7,667 7,572 98% 126.20 75,720 52.58 Jennifer Morrison EH

7/18-7/24 6,864 6,719 97% 111.98 67,190 46.67 Chip Perks CAR

7/25-7/31 7,683 7,543 98% 125.72 75,430 52.38 Rita George AML

 
 

Totals 31,560 30,921 98% 515.35 309,210 214.73

AVG.
p/day 1,018 997 98% 16.62 9,970 6.92

 

 
A list of who YourFMO has donated on behalf of can be found at:  

 
www.YourFMOFeedsAmerica.com

 
 

Thank You, Donors!
 

https://teamfeed.feedingamerica.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=donordrive.participant&participantID=5328


 

 

2024 YTD: 254,143 submitted applications
2,541,430 people fed this year

 
                                                                                                                                                                 



 


